
Once Lorraine and I collate all the information this will then be shown to you for your approval.

Lorraine if Spurs are playing on Saturday at home then we can change to Sunday.

Regards

Josephine

PS I am having an early night as I have a 6am start in the morning.

On 5 Nov 2015 15:05, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Josey

Please can we sort something on this case, I cannot take no more not know what is going on and nor can Simon.

I have sent so many emails asking for information as to what has been done on this case yet we still don't know what is 

going on.

Have you heard from the barrister with the dates of information from the 26/10/2015 if you have can you send us a copy 

please? And have you updated the court as I said in an earlier email the court only had a black appeal form and asked for 

this to be addressed at court on the 26/10/2015.

Also, can you reply to the below emails please.

Lorraine and Simon

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 03 November 2015 15:36

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Hi Josey

I have not heard anything back from you so was wondering if there were any updates.
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